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This Amendment No. 001 is hereby issued in response to questions raised on Solicitation No.
5P404-130366/A dated 2012-11-14.

Q1. Is there an option to build on top of existing concrete walls?

A1. As stated in the scope of work, Contractor must submit engineered drawings for the
design of building. If building on top of existing concrete foundation, contractror must
provide engineered stamp and approval that existing concrete foundation meets
engineered specifications.

Q2. Can core sample be taken from existing concrete foundation?

A2. Permitted.  Contractor must repair foundation after core sample is taken. All costs for
core sampling and repairs is responsibility of Contractor.

Q3. Can we build walls from 2x6 versus 2x8?

A3. If 2x6 walls are engineered as is required in the scope of work, R28 insulation value in
walls must be met.

Q4. What type of building was removed from existing foundation?

A4. Wood structure "A" Frame design. (Round Roof Shed).  Wood laminated beams. 3/4"
shiplap on roof covered with metal roofing.

Q5. Are suppliers responsible for the building permit for the structure?

A5. No.  A business license is required by the Contractor before commencing construction.  Cost of
business license is $100. and cost is responsibility of Contractor. The license can be purchased at the
Administration Building in RMNP

Additional comments made by Parks Canada were:

Access to work site would be given to successful contractor for after regular hours.
Electrical power supplied to Contractor by Parks Canada for duration of Contract.

1. Reference Part 2 - Bidders Instructions, page 4 of 13 and amend as follows:

INSERT:

5. Optional Site Visit

It is recommended that the Bidder or a representative of the Bidder visit the work site. Arrangements have
been made for a tour of the work site. The site visit will be held on Thursday, December 20, 2012, at 1:00 p.m at
the Administration Building at 135 Wasagaming Dr., Wasagaming, MB.. Bidders are requested to communicate
with the Contracting Authority two (2) day(s) before the scheduled visit to confirm attendance and provide the
name(s) of the person(s) who will attend. Bidders may be requested to sign an attendance form. Bidders who do not
attend or send a representative will not be given an alternative appointment but they will not be precluded from
submitting a bid. Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from the site visit will be included as an

amendment to the bid solicitation.
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